## August 18, 2014

## Town of Golden Meadow 107 Jervis Drive Golden Meadow, LA 70357

The Mayor and Council of the Town of Golden Meadow met for their regular scheduled meeting on Monday, August 18, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. at the Town Hall, 107 Jervis Drive, Golden Meadow, LA 70357.

Those present were: Mayor Joey Bouziga

Councilman David Adams
Councilman Jody Cheramie
Councilman Lindberg Lorraine
Councilman Priscilla Mounic
Councilman Willis Toups

Those absent were: None

Others attending were Trixie Allemand, Natasha Angelette, Parker Angelette, Bryce Autin, Jackson Autin, Claire Billiot, Maddox Billiot, Mel Billiot, Eli David, Rene David, Travis David, Joseph Duet, Monica Duet, Nicholas Duet, Salvador Gonzalez, Jr., Salvador Gonzalez, Sr., Blake Lee, Tyler Lee, Connor Matherne, Rachel Matherne, Thad Matherne, Ben Martin, Neil Martin, Alma Melancon, Dustin Melancon, Jr., Dustin Melancon, Sr., Steve Miller, Joseph Pierce, Kyle Pierce, Brody Pitre, Dawn Pitre, Joshua Pitre, Chief Reggie Pitre and Roz Redden.

Mayor Joey Bouziga called this meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

Councilman Willis Toups presented a motion and Councilman David Adams seconded approving the minutes from the previous meeting held on Monday, August 4, 2014. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Councilman David Adams led everyone in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance and Councilman Jody Cheramie led everyone in prayer.

Mayor Bouziga informed the Council no building permits were presented for approval.

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Lindberg Lorraine seconded approving an Occupational License for Le Crane Noir Tattoo Parlor owners Derek Matherne and Curtis Morgan located at 1803 North Bayou Drive. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga requested adding to the agenda Mr. Steve Miller. No audience comments were presented in objection. Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving Mayor Joey Bouziga add the aforesaid to the agenda. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mr. Steve Miller candidate for District Judge Division B addressed the Mayor and Councilman with his candidacy for the upcoming November 4, 2014 election. Mr. Miller briefly discussed this position.

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving Mayor Joey Bouziga move up on the agenda to honor South

Minutes August 18, 2014 Page Two

Lafourche 10U 3<sup>rd</sup> World Series Baseball Winners. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga and Council members presented members of the South Lafourche 10U 3<sup>rd</sup> World Series Baseball Winners with certificates on their winning achievements.

Mayor Joey Bouziga presented the clean up reports as follows:

- Louis Adam Griffin 143 Griffin Lane was sent a clean-up letter. The
  deadline to clean-up was August 13, 2014. The deadline has passed and no
  improvements have been done. Councilman Willis Toups presented a
  motion and Councilman David Adams seconded to have this cut and
  cleaned. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.
- Harris Kief Estate/Genevieve Elliot property off of Cliff's Lane was cut and cleaned
- Charles Parra property located on Chouest Lane was cut and cleaned
- Marie Guidry 142 B & R Lane was cut and cleaned
- Elma Willis Billiot Griffin/Ray Griffin 128 B & R Lane was cut and cleaned
- Estate of Genevieve Dantin 2303 North Bayou Drive was sent a clean-up letter. The deadline to clean-up is Sept. 3, 2014.

Mayor Bouziga presented the dangerous building report as follows:

- Dinah Stallings 508 South Bayou Drive was issued an extension
- Natilus Alario, Jr. 713-A North Bayou Drive was given an extension of August 18, 2014 to demolish the dangerous building located on this property. The deadline has passed with no progress has been made. Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Jody Cheramie seconded approving Attorney Bryce Autin send a second notice to demolish. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga informed the Council reports from Engineer John Plaisance should be deferred to the next meeting due to Mr. Plaisance being absent. Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Willis Toups seconded deferring till next meeting. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Attorney Bryce Autin presented a legal update as follows:

- Sewer Ordinance Attorney Bryce Autin will present at the next meeting
- Unpaid Taxes & Clean-ups are in the process of being taken over by LAMATS/ARCHON
- No update on unpaid sewer bills
- Proposed Ordinance for Town of Golden Meadow and Lafourche Parish Government in reference to the park. Attorney Bryce Autin is reviewing the agreement and will present it at the next meeting.

Minutes
Page Three
August 18, 2014

Councilman Priscilla Mounic presented a motion and Councilman Lindberg Lorraine seconded approving to adopting the Ordinance amending building permit fees discussed at the Public Hearing. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Chief Reggie Pitre requested hiring an additional police officer. After a brief discussion Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Lindberg Lorraine seconded approving Chief Reggie Pitre hire a new police officer under the condition the officer passes formalities requested for this position. The new officer will be paid \$ 15.50 per hour and a take home police unit. The Council unanimously approved this motion as presented.

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving a Resolution recognizing September 7, 2014 as Coach Steve Stall Day. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Mayor Joey Bouziga stated the pool is now closed for swimming and water aerobics.

Councilman Jody Cheramie presented a motion and Councilman Willis Toups seconded approving a clean-up letter be sent to Durvin Lombas/Congetta Arnette located at 2411 North Bayou Drive. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Councilman David Adams presented a motion and Councilman Priscilla Mounic seconded approving to change meeting from Monday Sept. 1, 2014 to Wednesday Sept. 3, 2014 due to Labor Day. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

Councilman Willis Toups reported on Solid Waste Committee Meeting.

Mayor Joey Bouziga requested audience comments.

No audience comments were presented.

With no further business to discuss Councilman Jody Cheramie presented a motion and Councilman Lindberg Lorraine seconded adjourning this meeting at 7:20 P.M. The Council unanimously approved the motion as presented.

	MAYOR JOEY BOUZIGA
ATTESTED:	
TRIXIE ALLEMAND, ASST. TOWN CLERK	